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TO: Sandy Weidner, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John Rooney

Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/Engineering

Legistar Item: 11-6928

SUBJECT: Streets to be Included in 2012 Public Hearings for 2013 Construction

I am submitting the below list of streets to be included in the 2012 Public Hearing for construction in

2013.

Portland Concrete Paving

Belmont Avenue from Eisenhower Drive to Spring Street
Cleveland Avenue from Durand Avenue to Pierce Boulevard
Echo Lane from Byrd Avenue to Sixteenth Street

Emstan Hills Road from Duchess Drive to Oakwood Drive
English Street from N. Main Street to Chatham Street
English Street from Chatham Street to Michigan Boulevard
Freeland Circle from Virginia Street to Cul-de-sac

Glendale Avenue from Winthrop Avenue to Drexel Avenue
Indiana Street from Dead end to Olive Street

Kentucky Street from Cul-de-sac to Shadow Lane

Mitchell Street from Ashland Avenue to Kearney Avenue

N. Wisconsin Street from Carlton Drive to Cul-de-sac (N)
Spring Valley Drive from Spring Street to Harrington Drive
Victorian Drive from Emstan Hills Road to Maryland Avenue
Vista Drive from Spring Valley Drive to Harrington Drive
Wood Duck Way from Waterbury Lane to Chicory Road

If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to introduce a preliminary resolution for the

2012 Public Hearings for construction in 2013.
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